CURRICULUM VITAE

1. Family name: Pelyasov

2. First name: Alexander

3. Date of birth: 11 March 1962

4. Nationality: Russian

5. Education:

Institution		Leningrad State University, Department of Geography	
Date:	from (month/year): to (month/year):	September 1979 June 1984	
Degree(s) or	Diploma(s) obtained:	Diploma in Economic and Social Geography	
Institution		Leningrad State University, Department of Geography	
Date:	from (month/year): to (month/year):	October 1984 October 1987 (post-graduate)	
Degree(s) or	Diploma(s) obtained:	Candidate in Economic Geography (1987)	
Institution		Leningrad State University, Department of Geography	
Date:	from (month/year): to (month/year):	December 1995	
Degree(s) or	Diploma(s) obtained:	Doctor in Economic Geography	
Institution		Magadan International University	
Date:	from (month/year): to (month/year):	1998	
Degree(s)	Diploma(s)	Professor in Economics and	
or	obtained:	Management	

6. Language skills: (Mark 1 to 5 for competence)

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
Russian	mother language		
English	5	4	5
French	3	1	1

7. Key Qualifications:

1987-1997 work at the North-East Interdisciplinary Research Institute, Russian Academy of Sciences, Magadan. First as the junior research associate, then senior, and finally head of the laboratory of economics. Work with regional authorities on the issues of economic reform in gold mining and fishing industries. Preparation of reviews on the world experience in the Northern economic development: special case of the State of Alaska, USA, Canadian Northern

Provinces. Numerous business trips to the Institute of Social and Economic Research University of Alaska Anchorage during the three-year Eurasia project "Utilising Alaskan experience for the Russian North" (Russian co-director of the project). Work with colleagues at the Arctic Institute of North America, University of Calgary, Canada, and at the Scott Polar Research Institute, Cambridge University, Great Britain.

1997-2000 work at the Federal Committee Responsible for the Northern Development (Goskomsever), Moscow, as the head of the Economic Department. Preparation of the reports on the situation in the North for the Federal Government, participation at the northern conferences, expertise of the northern projects, elaboration of the new Concept of state policy in the Russian North (Federal Decree # 198 of March 7th, 2000).

2001 - 2005 - senior research associate at the Council for research of productive forces (SOPS), work with regional authorities on the issue of interregional equalization, links between the organization of the regional authorities and the rate of economic development. Reports on this topic. Work with vertically integrated oil and mining companies on the issues on the Northern economic and political development.

2005 – up present – Director of the Center of Arctic and Northern economies at the Council for research of productive forces (SOPS), elaboration of regional strategies and programs, programs for the Natives. Policy-relevant research.

8. Employment Record:

2005 – Director of the Center of Arctic and Northern economies at the Council for research of productive forces (SOPS),

2001 – 2005 - senior research associate at the Council for Research for Productive Forces, Russian Academy of Sciences, and Ministry for Economy and Trade Moscow, ul. Vavilova 7 Writing of different reports on the regional economic development, consultations for the vertically integrated companies in oil and mining development, etc.

1997-2000 – head of the Economic Department of the Federal Committee responsible for the Northern Development (Goskomsever) Moscow, pr. Vernadskogo 37 korpus 2

Participation in the elaboration of the federal Northern policy, writing reports for the Russian federal government, preparation of the official judicial documents for the Federal policy, expertise of the Northern projects in mining, oil and gas development.

1987-1997 – junior, senior research associate, head of the laboratory of economics, North-East Interdisciplinary Research Institute, Russian Academy of Sciences, Magadan, ul. Portovaya 16 Writing reports on the reform in Magadan Oblast, expertise for the Regional authorities, comparative analysis of the Russian North-East and Alaska and Canadian North.

8. Publications

In English:

Changes in the biological and social systems of the Olskiy district, Magadan Oblast // Proceedings of the 41 Arctic Science Conference. Anchorage. 1990. 58 p. P. 37.

A comparative analysis of the settlements of Novoye Chaplino and Gamble // Polar Record. March. 1993. Vol.29. № 168. PP. 25-36.

Economic Reform in Russia: the Case of the Northeast Territories// Development Issues and Prospects in the North Pacific Region. Eds. D.Barry and K.Okuda. Anchorage: Alaska Centre for International Business UAA. 1994. 150p. P.75-88.

Arctic in the new creative age. UNESCO. 2009: Climate change and Arctic sustainable development.P. 223-233

International economic cooperation of the Arctic regions// Geography. Environment. Sustainability. 2013. # 3. Vol. 6. P. 94-107 (with N.Galtseva)

Russia's Policies for Arctic Cities// Russian Analytical Digest. No. 129, 24 June 2013. P.2-4. Northern Old Industrial Regions: Breaking the Path in Resource Development// Global Review. Spring 2014. P.125-144 (Shanghai Institutes for International Studies)

Arctic policy in the era of global instability// Regional Research of Russia, № 1, 2015 г. Р.10-22 with Kuleshov V.V., Seliverstov V.Ye.

Problems of regional development in economic geographers papers// Socio-economic geography in Russia. Vladivostok. 2015. 310p. P.94-102

Northern Futurology: the Next 20 years.// Northern Sustainabilities. Keynote Presentations and Other Highlights from the 8th International Congress of Arctic Social Sciences (ICASS 8). Prince George, Canada. May 22-26, 2014. Topics in Arctic Social Sciences, Vol. 8, 2015.

IASSA. 2015. 170p. C.54-81

Russia's Arctic Frontier: Paradoxes of Development// Regional Research of Russia, 2016, Vol. 6, No. 3, pp. 227–239.

In Russian:

Northern economy and economic reform (American experience and Russian Realities). Magadan: NEISRI RAS. 1996. 180p. (editor and author);

Regularities and peculiarities of the economic development of the Rissian North-East. Magadan: NEISRI RAS, 1996. 145p.;

Russian North and federalism: in search for new model. Magadan: NEISRI RAS. 1997. 180p. (editor and author);

From Paternalism to partnership: building new relations with the Natives. Magadan: NEISRI RAS. 1998. 200p. (editor and author)

And the last will be the first. Northern periphery on the route for knowledge economy. Moscow. URSS. 2008.

Besides more than 190 articles.

10. Contact

Address: Council for Research for Productive Froces 7 Vavilova ul. Moscow, Russia 117799.

Tel: (+7)499-1353459 (office)

E-mail: pelyasov@mail.ru